From: Sherry Bailey

To: Toronto East York Community Council

Subject: Request for Temporary Extension of Liquor Licence
Date: February-05-18 12:11:07 PM
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Good day Ellen,

| am writing to request that our matter be put before the next City council meeting on February 21, 2018 to request a letter of
Non-Objection letter for an extension of our liquor licence. Obviously, we will also be applying to the Alcohol and Gaming
Commission for the temporary extension and they will require a Letter of Non-Objection from the Municipal Clerk via your
offices. Therefore, in support of our request to be placed on the agenda for the next Toronto East York City Council meeting, |
am providing the following information:

Similar to last year, we would like to celebrate Canada day and one of our restaurants, being Loose Moose Tap & Grill, located
at 146 Front Street West, Toronto, are wishing to apply for a temporary extension of their liquor licence to the area beside the
restaurant to have Canada Day celebrations.

Date — Saturday, June 30, 2018 to and including Monday, July 2, 2018 for set up and take down and
with the day of festivities on Sunday, July 1, 2018

Time - 9:00 a.m. Saturday to and including up to 6:00 p.m. Monday

Exact Location — outside alleyway area adjacent to existing licensed restaurant, Loose Moose Tap &
Grill, 146 Front Street West, Toronto, on the west side of restaurant. See drawing of area attached.
Dimensions of area are approximately 250 ft by 25 ft.

Both Food and Alcohol Service will be offered at various stations

| have attached a copy of the proposed alleyway area and the anticipated set up of the food and beverage stations. | can advise

that a similar event was approved and held for Canada Day’s 150t birthday last summer (a copy of your approval is attached).
The AGCO approved the area for a capacity of 520. We did make washrooms available.

As such, | would ask that you place this matter on your agenda for your next council meeting in February and consider our
request for a letter of non-objection for this purpose.

Thank you in advance for your consideration and | look forward to hearing from you. Kindly advise in advance if you require any
further supporting information prior to the meeting.

Sherry Bailey, Law Clerk

SERVICE INSPIRED RESTAURANTS
200-5360 South Service Road
Burlington, ON

L7L5L1

Tel: (905) 681-2997, ext. 254

Fax (289) 319-0433 (Legal)

Cell (905) 466-5069

"Bringing something different to the table"...check us out at www.sircorp.com
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; ’ Ulli S. Watkiss
City Clerk

City Clerk’s Office Secretariat Tel: 416-392-7033
Ellen Devlin Fax: 416-397-0111
Toronto and East York Community Council e-mail; teycc @toronto.ca
City Hall, 2 Floor, West Web: www.toronto.ca

100 Queen Street West
Toronto, Ontario M5H 2N2

February 14, 2017

Emailed to Rebecca.Castillo@agco.ca

Ms. Rebecca Castillo

Manager Liquor Eligibility

Alcohol and Gaming Commission of Ontario
90 Sheppard Avenue East, Ste. 200
Toronto, Ontario M2N 0A4

Item TE21.63 - Endorsement of Events for Liquor Licensing Purposes

Toronto and East York Community Council Report
Adopted by City Council on January 31, 2017

City Council on January 31, 2017, adopted the following:

A. City Council advise the Alcohol and Gaming Commission of Ontario that it has no objection,
for liquor licensing purposes, to the following requests, noting that applicants are required to
comply with other applicable By-laws and to obtain the necessary permits for any patio area
extending into the City's right of way:

1. Temporary liquor license extension for the Loose Moose Tap and Grill, 146 Front
Street West, to extend into the alleyway adjacent to the restaurant on July 1, 2017, as
part of the 150th Canada Day Celebrations. Set up and take down activities will take
place on June 30 and on July 2, 2017 between 9:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m.

2. Temporary liquor licence extensions until 4:00 a.m. each day (indoors only) for the
following additional venues during Canadian Music Week 2017 to be held from April 18
to April 23, 2017 (4:00 a.m. on April 18, 19, 20, 21, 22 and 23, 2017), (previously
approved by City Council on October 5, 6 and 7, 2016 ltem TE18.81):

Baby G, 1608 Dundas Street West
Monarch Tavern, 12 Clinton Street
Revival, 783 College Street

3. Temporary liquor licence patio extensions until 12:00 midnight during the Beaches
Jazz StreetFest (Beaches Jazz Festival), to be held on July 27, July 28 and July 29,
2017, for the following establishments:
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Beacher Cafe, 2162 Queen Street East
Breakwall Restaurant, 1910 Queen Street East
Castro's Lounge, 2116 Queen Street East
Gabby's, 2076 Queen Street East

Gull and Firkin, 2298 Queen Street East
Green Eggplant, 2024 Queen Street East
Stone Lion, 1958 Queen Street East

Outrigger Tap & Table 2232 Queen Street East
Salty Dog, 1980 Queen Street East

St. Louis Bar & Grill, 1963 Queen Sireet East
Whitlock's, 1961 Queen Street East
Sauvignon Bistro, 1862 Queen Street East

B. City Council approve the following road closures:
1. Road closure for a portion of Fraser Avenue between King Street and Liberty Street

from 4:00 p.m. to 11:00 p.m. during the 14th Annual Give Me Liberty Event to be held on
Thursday, June 15, 2017.

You can view this ltem and any background information in the Community Council’s Report
posted on the City of Toronto’s Website at:

City of Toronto Agenda Item

2017.TE21.63 - Endorsement of Events for Liquor Licensing Purposes
http://app.toronto.ca/tmmis/viewAgendaltemHistory.do?item=2017.TE21.63

Yours truly,

E A

City Clerk
Ellen Devlin/nh

Sentto: Ms. Rebecca Castillo, Manager of Liquor Eligibility, Alcohol and Gaming

Commission of Ontario

David Lit, Manager, GTA Regional Enforcement Unit, AGCO David.Lit@opp.ca

Donna Lonski, Transportation Services, Right of Way Management, Toronto and
East York District, Metro Hall, 17™" Floor

Rita Hoy, Transportation Services, Right of Way Management, Toronto and East
York District, Metro Hall, 17" Floor

Sharon Deebrah-Sarrami, Transportation Services, Right of Way Management,
Toronto and East York District, Metro Hall, 17t Floor

Teresa Mammoliti, Transportation Services, Right of Way Management, Toronto
and East York District, Metro Hall, 17" Floor

Interested Persons





http:www.sircorp.com

